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From: Miles Bennett [miles.bennett@wyo.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 2:58 PM
To: Pratt.Steven@apamail.epa.gov; Wendy Cheung; Linton, Ron; Saxton, John; 

steven.dietrich@wyo.gov; John Wagner; Scott Talbott; tyler_abbott@fws.gov; Mary Hopkins; 
Robert Meyer; conniet@crookcounty.wy.gov; Nancy Nuttbrock; Rogaczewski, Mark

Cc: Mark Taylor; Ben Schiffer; Mike Griffin
Subject: Approval of Strata' Ross In Situ Recovery Project Permit # 802
Attachments: Approval TFN5-5-217_Permit 802.pdf

Attached please find your copy of the above-mentioned Approval of 
Strata's In Situ 

Recovery Project Permit # 802 Document. 
 
This document has been sent to you pursuant to WDEQ- Land 
Quality Division Non-Coal Rules & Regulations, Chapter 11, 
Section 21(a)(iii)A and B, 
 
A complete permit document which includes a complete legal land description of the 
permit area, descriptions of the operation plan and approved post-mining land use are on 
file in the in the LQD Sheridan and Cheyenne offices. 
 
Respectfully,  
 
--  
Miles Bennett 
Natural Resources Analyst 
Land Quality Division, District 3 
Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality 
2100 West 5th St., Sheridan WY 82801 
:307-675-5618 
:miles.bennett@wyo.gov 
  
  
   
  
 
E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction  
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records  
Act and may be disclosed to third parties. 
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